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From: | | ? ' Cheryl Timberlake <timberlake.chery! -

Sent: {‘! | ¢ 10/12/2015 11:20:36 AM -0400
To: || | | Lisa Scott <Irscot{lE>
cc: |l | ' ; shawnsct{ T

Subject: | Re: Gaming Initiative

Lisa, | |

Pleaséj say "Hello" to your mom. Glad to hear back from you.

i

All the best,

Cheryl C. Timberlake
Capitol Insights
Office: (207) 623-3800

Mobile: (N

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 11, 2015, at 3:12 PM, Lisa Scott <Irscot e

Hi Cheryl,

It's great to hear from you! My Mom asked that [ say "Hi" from her as well. We appreciate
the email and will stay in touch with you as we know more. Thank you, Lisa

Lisa Scott,

www.rendezvoushill.com

—0Original Message—-
From: Cheryl Timberlake <timberlake.chery| (i

Sent: Sun, Oct 11, 2015 9:09 am
|Subject: Gaming Initiative

Lisa & Shawn,

How are you?

I wanted to reach out to inquire about the

latest proposals regarding a Southern Maine gaming facility.
Kathleen Newman

gave me a heads up on this and encouraged me to contact you.
I'm very

interested in continuing my advocacy in this policy area.

If there's an

opportunity, I'd like to be part of the team. I look forward to
working with

you.

Thanks,
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